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1)		Regarding	Part	V,	section	B,	page	number	32	of	the	RFP	#20201106,	is	the	F&A	rate	
capped	by	federal	statute	under	this	RFP?	
	
Response:	Yes	
	
2)		On	page	2,	Section	B	General	Provisions	2,	states	that	any	questions	be	submitted	
by	Wednesday	October	9th.		October	9th	is	a	Friday.	Can	you	please	clarify	the	due	
date	for	questions?	
	
Response:	The	correct	date	is	Friday,	October	9th.		Please	see	Amendment	#1	on	the	RFP	
webpage	on	the	MCT	website.	
	
3)	Page	5	Should	the	initial	period	of	performance	budget	be	developed	to	
represent	a	full	year	or	the	initial	timeline	of	9	months	for	the	first	contract	period?	

Response:	The	budget	should	reflect	the	9	month	contract	period.	

4)		Follow	up	to	the	above:	Page	22	Does	the	provided	allocation	amount	cover	a	
one	year	or	9-month	period?	

Response:	The	maximum	amount	of	funding	that	can	applied	for	in	each	catchment	area	
reflects	a	9	month	budget	period.	

	5)		Page	16	Deliverable	4,	given	that	this	is	a	voluntary	program	define	“provide	
assistance”	if	the	individual	is	not	interested	in	signing	up	for	health	insurance	
through	Mainecare.			

Response:		All	Maine	Families	services	are	voluntary.		Assistance	should	be	offered	but	
participants	will	decide	if	they	wish	to	take	advantage	of	any	assistance	offered.	

6)		Page	22	Does	the	maximum	possible	allocation	for	the	catchment	area	remain	
the	same	from	year	to	year	without	increase?		

Response:	As	stated	in	the	RFP	on	Page	23:		*Note	that	funding	levels	as	shown	for	the	
initial	contract	period	may	be	subject	to	change	in	subsequent	contracts	or	if	the	overall	
funding	awarded	to	MCT	should	change.		

7)	Page	32,	these	links	do	not	work.	
	

	Response:		The	links	on	the	State	website	have	changed.		Please	see	the	correct	links	in	
Amendment	#2	on	the	RFP	webpage	on	the	MCT	website.	
	


